Dated: ................
To,

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Patiala,

Punjab.

Subject:- Diversion of 0.0060 hec. of Forest Land for permission for approach Road to the M/s Canadian
Villa on Rajindergarh to Baras Road KM 5 to 6 L/S Vill. Dhollan, Teh. & Distt. Fatehgarh
Sahib under Forest Division Patiala (Pb).

Respected Sir,

We are in the process of developing of the M/s Canadian Villa on Rajindergarh to Baras
Road KM 5 to 6 L/S Vill. Dhollan, Teh. & Distt. Fatehgarh Sahib (Pb). The project is being developed on
the lands of Dhollan, which is not closed under Section 4 & 5 of PLPA, 1900.

We require 0.0060 hec of road strip on forest land on M/s Canadian Villa on
Rajindergarh to Baras Road KM 5 to 6 L/S Vill. Dhollan, Teh. & Distt. Fatehgarh Sahib (Pb) for entry and
exit purpose only. We are submitting the Map, registry copy & Jamabandi copy in your office.

Kindly pursue our case and accord us the NOC for access to M/s Canadian Villa on
Rajindergarh to Baras Road KM 5 to 6 L/S Vill. Dhollan, Teh. & Distt. Fatehgarh Sahib (Pb) at the earliest

please.

Thanking You

Yours truly,

jpA~]

Karamjit Singh S/o Sh. Baldev Singh
Owner’s M/s Canadian Villa R/o Vill.
Dhunda, Teh. Bassi Pathana, District
Fatehgarh Sahib (Punjab).




